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August 2, 2024 

Mr. Mike Powers 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Powers: 

Re: August 1, 2024 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your August 1, 2024 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on August 1, 2024. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of July 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for pr ivate use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in July 2024. (3 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request. 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

Williamsen 
dom of Information Officer 

V1 age of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org> 
Thursday, August 1, 2024 9:01 AM 
FOIA Request 
FOIA Request (Permits July 2024) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of July 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service, 

Respectfully, 

Mike Powers 
Workforce Development 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office:630-668-011 o 
Cell: 630-204-0620 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: mpowers@smart265_.org 

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at ~ -aA.:6227 to members and their families throughout the United 
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary. 
When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self. 
9::11 for all medical emergencies 
9_8_8 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline 
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PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY APPLIC DATE 
ELEVATOR PASSENGER CAR 1 R/R THE VALVE ACTIVE 777 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 07/01/2024 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 325SOUTHYORKROAD BENSENVILLE 07/01/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 523 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 07/01/2024 
PALLET RACKING STAFF REVIEW 1074 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 07/02/2024 

ACTIVE 141 SOUTH FOLEY STREET BENSENVILLE 07/02/2024 
R/R PARKING LOT LIGHTING CANCELLED 1000 WEST WOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 07/02/2024 
R/R PLAYGROUND ACTIVE 301 EAST MEMORIAL ROAD BENSENVILLE 07/02/2024 
MILL AND PAVE ACTIVE 1047 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 07/02/2024 
IMPROVEMENT TO FIRE STATION #7 ACTIVE 500 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 07/03/2024 
SFH ACTIVE 636 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 07/05/2024 

ACTIVE 1347 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 07/05/2024 
R/RAC ACTIVE 112 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 07/08/2024 
R/R ROOF & GARAGE ACTIVE 506 EAST MEMORIAL ROAD BENSENVILLE 07/09/2024 
EXPANSION OF IRRIGATION SYSTEM STAFF REVIEW 12 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 07/09/2024 
BURGLAR ALARM ACTIVE 718 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD A BENSENVILLE 07/09/2024 
DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 234 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 07/09/2024 
CONCRETE WORK ACTIVE 234 SOUTH MARION STREET BENSENVILLE 07/09/2024 
STORM SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 156 BEELINE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 07/09/2024 
DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK & TWO STEPS ACTIVE 406 SOUTH GRACE STREET BENSENVILLE 07/10/2024 
ALTERATION AND REHAB ,PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS ACTIVE 1049 BRYN MAWR AVENUE BENSENVILLE 07/10/2024 
PATIO, SEATING WALL AND DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 1014 WEST TWIN OAKS STREET BENSENVILLE 07/10/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1100 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE 07/10/2024 
R/R CONCRETE CANCELLED 500 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 07/10/2024 
DECK REPAIR ACTIVE 180 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 07/11/2024 
PAVING ASPHALT ACTIVE 1025 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 07/11/2024 
GATE ACTIVE 240 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE 07/11/2024 
MILL AND PAVE ACTIVE 222 WEST JAMES STREET BENSENVILLE 07/11/2024 
GUTTERS ACTIVE 1110 ARGYLE STREET BENSENVILLE 07/12/2024 
R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 237 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 07/12/2024 
R/R PATIO ACTIVE 825 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 07/12/2024 
R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 600 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 07/12/2024 
SIDING ACTIVE 264 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 07/15/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 251 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 07/15/2024 



R/RAC ACTIVE 197 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 07/15/2024 
SPECIAL USE ACTIVE 1081 SOUTH ENTRY DRIVE BENSENVILLE 07/15/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 601 WEST GROVE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 07/15/2024 
R/R FURNACE AND AC ACTIVE 295 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE 07/15/2024 

R/R FURNACE & A/C ACTIVE 1312 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 07/16/2024 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 116 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 07/16/2024 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 227 NORTH POPPY LANE BENSENVILLE 07/16/2024 
R/RAC ACTIVE 341 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 07/17/2024 
HOT TUB PAD ACTIVE 234 EAST JACQUELYN DRIVE BENSENVILLE 07/17/2024 
PV SYSTEM ON THE ROOF ACTIVE 860 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 07/17/2024 
PV SYSTEM ON THE ROOF ACTIVE 991 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 07/17/2024 
CONCRETE PAD ACTIVE 826 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 07/18/2024 
LAWN SPRINKLER ACTIVE 529 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE 07/18/2024 
CONCRETE WORK ACTIVE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 07/19/2024 
SIDING REPLACING W/ STONE ACTIVE 141 SOUTH FOLEY STREET BENSENVILLE 07/19/2024 
ASPHALT PATCHING ACTIVE 1177 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 07/19/2024 
OFFICE SPACE DEMO ACTIVE 209 WEST GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE 07/22/2024 
OFFICE BUILD OUT ACTIVE 209 WEST GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE 07/22/2024 
R/R ELECTRICAL PANEL & R/R FRONT SIDING ACTIVE 581 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 07/22/2024 
SEWER CLEANOUT ACTIVE 279 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 07/22/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 272 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 07/22/2024 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 811 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 07/23/2024 
RACKING ACTIVE 1010 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 07/23/2024 
ASPHALT MILL AND PAVE ACTIVE 849 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 07/23/2024 
SEWER CLEANOUT ACTIVE 457 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 07/23/2024 
ROOF REPAIRS ACTIVE 795 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 07/23/2024 
ROOF IMPROVEMENTS ACTIVE 1120 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 07/23/2024 

R/R ROOF STAFF REVIEW 300 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 07/23/2024 
R/R DRIVEWAY, NEW PATIO ACTIVE 319 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE 07/25/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 621 WEST GROVE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 07/25/2024 
R/R AC ACTIVE 326 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 07/29/2024 
PARKING PAD AND FENCE ACTIVE 193 SOUTH ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE 07/29/2024 
RESTRIPE ACTIVE 236 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 07/29/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 453 SOUTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 07/29/2024 



R/R SLAB AND GARAGE ACTIVE 911 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 07/29/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 610 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 07/29/2024 
SOLAR ROOFTOP ACTIVE 921 SOUTH JOHN STREET BENSENVILLE 07/29/2024 

INTERIOR DEMO OF OFFICE SPACE ACTIVE 656 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 07/29/2024 
INTERIOR DRAIN TILE ACTIVE 457 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 07/29/2024 

REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 777 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 07/30/2024 
FIRE ALARM UPGRADE ACTIVE 1000 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 07/30/2024 
2 STORY DUPLEX ACTIVE 112 NORTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 07/30/2024 
GATE (FOR DRIVEWAY) ACTIVE 414 SOUTH MARION STREET BENSENVILLE 07/30/2024 
R/R FRONT WALK & PATIO ACTIVE 430 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 07/30/2024 
CONCRETE PAD STAFF REVIEW 904 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 07/31/2024 
R/R WATER HEATER ACTIVE 420 NORTH SPRUCE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 07/31/2024 


